FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

; | - : | | \
- ‘ N § 1 - .
FBI I
I
_ Date: . /7/77 ’;
Transmit the following in ﬁui
' (Type in plaintext or code) o
" AIRTEL 8 ! P
ia / (Precedence) 1 /; ._’/ /./,
e e o ——
i 4
( TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-3573) g
ATTENTION: SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL /

SERVICES DIVISION
FROM: SAC, DALLAS (139-153)(P)

SUBJECT: PERCY‘G%‘OREMAN;
ET AL;
JON JOSEPH, _KELLY-VICTIM;
PATRICK WWMC CANN, III-VICTIM
00J-CONSPIRACY —

00: DALLAS é?c,
(.
Re Dallas airtel to the Bureau dated 10716/76.

On 1/6/77, the United States Attorney's Office,

NDT, Dallas, Texas, advised that on 12/20/76, U. S. District
: Judge HALBERT O. WOODWARD, NDT, Lubbock, Texas, filed an

order in the case of United States vs. PERCY FOREMAN, f_,——’
Criminal Number CR-3-75-281% the order states: "The cou
has under consideration a joint motion and stipulation
for continuance filed on behalf of the United States of ‘
America and the defendant in the above-entitled and numbered
cause. It appears,that each of said parties have good and
sufficient reason for the request for continuance and
it should be granted. Accordingly, the setting of the above
case for trial on January 17, 1977, in Houston, Texas,
if Vacated and the trial of the cause is continued until
a later date."
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